Ju},y 30, 1989

drs Bteve Bair
Dell Publishing Co,
750 Third ive.,
New ¥G?k», R.X,

Dear Mr. Bsir,

It is no¥ five wesks sinee you %ol me you'd get in touch with
111 Luces if you 4idn % hesr from bim within o woek snd thet, if you di4
Do} get an sgreemesnt ffom Mr. Dross would merely bill them for the:r fair
of whet bed besn tsken from me in lagal foes.

Becsuse * hzd esriisr spoken to Bill snd he hat elresdy agresd
%o try snd do what you 3hen ssig ¥ou slsc wenited, snd becsuse he hed
promised to send ue & copy, { presume he 4id not so write you, for I heve
had nothing from him. :

However, this hes become burdensome for ms and I do wish yom
could find time 4o teks care of 44, Hay I =sk thst you iry =nd 3¢ it
prompily? I7 Bill is more then just busy, if be is uawilling %o 4o this,
end I esn understend thst froc his point of ¥iew he msy prefer tc do
nothing,plesse rthons me, for I think we esn work 1% out betwesn us,

. Bsrlier, I wrote esking you ebous the projectsd “uie book
on the “sy case, It wes then behind announced schedule snd I have
heard pothing of it sinse, Possibly you would prefer %o 8ey nothing
on this seore, whieh I think I cen understend, However, bocsuse + am
elmost finished » bosk sn that or, more precisely, =z lengthy addition
to 2 ook I had sarlier sritie dealing with 1%, this is of interest
%o me, I do not went sny ssereis, merely, if it exiele, & soheduls snd
posaidbly en sdvance copy for atiributesd comuent, I em familisr with Huje's
published writing in this metter snd I $hink T bave » unicue knowledge of
other sspscte of the cases I theve are questions you Bave 4o which * msy
Bavs the answer, you nesd only =sk me, i

1t would bs belpful %o me 1f you conld take gers of the legels
fees matter where we hsd reachodere or 1sss of 2n agpresment in Hareh, I dp
hope you will Pinad time,

Sincerely,

K‘amlﬁi Ysisberg
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